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. 14th Hoverber, 1924

Dr. ¥. C. Button, Preaident,
Morehend State Normal School,
Morehead , Ky.

Dear Sir:

Prom your letier of November 10th as
well as from a letter of Noverber 11th received
from Jquh and Jomeph, we understand that the

of the guestion, and we will adjust our general
layout plan to the bpildi) location have adopted.
We eannot help fee g the relation between

this accepted location ahd the rest of the general
layont is not as good as might be. MNevertheless
we will endeaver to work the adjustment in the
best manner possible.

When we sent you our prelimimary study on
the 18th of September last we asked that it be sub-
mitted to your goard of Regenis and that you write
us any oriticiams or suggestions for modi 1eation
which you wished to make. As t we have heard

n:.ufnmnuu to whether the layout as ?ro-
sed is satisfastory to you your Board o
gents or not., As we wrote you recently. we are
anxious to finish up this plan, but we hesitate to
go shead until we learn definitely from you whe ther
or not the scheme is satisfastory. Pleasc writc us
definitely and fully about this matter at your early
aonvenience.

you, also be good eno! to ask
Joseph and gh to send us the teotural eleva-
tions of the new building and the floor grades which
have been cstablished. Ve meed this information in
that our general plan will fit the

Very truly yours,



